

John Kennedy

From: Wayne Walker [walker@republicaero.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 10:10 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: Changes to SW application 0196

Hi John:

Flying H is the proper location. It is listed as the City. The road is listed as "Scotty Canyon, Felix Canyon road"

Sorry for the confusion.

Regards,
Wayne

Wayne G. Walker, PhD
 President
 Republic AERO, Inc.
 16 South 9th Street, Suite 303
 Duncan, OK 73533
 Phone: 580-252-2240
 Fax: 800-887-4260
 email: walker@republicaero.com

On May 24, 2007, at 9:00 AM, John Kennedy wrote:

I need the county, latitude, longitude and mobile radius in kilometers for Felix Canyon, NM. Only Chilocco and Flying H are currently under 0196-EX-PL-2007.

From: Wayne Walker [<mailto:walker@republicaero.com>]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 9:56 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Tim Reynolds
Subject: Changes to SW application 0196

Hi John:

Here are the necessary changes pursuant to our discussions today for 0196--ex-pl-2007

1. Felix Canyon, NM antenna: Change to Non-directional
2. Changes to frequencies conflicting with amateur bands. These are now shown as additions to Application 0072, but please feel free to move them to 0196.

Delete: 21.01 - 21.02
 21.08 - 21.09

Add: 22.01 - 22.02
22.08 - 22.09

* Alternatively, feel free to use the center frequencies for all of the SW frequencies if you think that would help in clearing conflicts. For example: 22.015 and 22.085

However, if a broader request would be better for the reviewers (who could limit usage to one 2.8kHz segment of each request, that would be fine also.

3. Changes to frequencies rejected by the reviewer today:

Delete: 12.01-12.02
12.08 -12.09

Add: 12. 41 -12.42
12.48 - 12.49

Also for insurance to rejection on the maritime mobile bands:

Add: 12.11 - 12.12
12.18-12.19

In each case, feel free to submit the center frequency as specified at the * above.

John, please accept our many thanks for your assistance in these matters.

Kind regards,
Wayne Walker

Wayne G. Walker, PhD
President
Republic AERO, Inc.
16 South 9th Street, Suite 303
Duncan, OK 73533
Phone: 580-252-2240
Fax: 800-887-4260
email: walker@republicaero.com